## **SGA Minutes**

# 10-04-21

## Attendance

Officers	Sophomores	Junior	Seniors	Sponsors
Chinonye Alilonu	Wyatt Aiken	Destiny Buchanan	Sanju Mupparaju	Mr. Barry
Eugene Min	Saku Cui	Connie Chieh	Muhammed Shalan	
Elbread Roh	Fiat Le	Albert Le	Lena Tran	
Dinali Jayasena	Lex Mroczko	Zoi Moon		
Ava Dowden	Mekhi Stennis	Jacob Schneekloth		

# **Pledge of Allegiance**

## **Opening Statements**

# Parliamentarian – Dinali Jayasena

"Failure should be our teacher and not our undertaker". Dinali stated that the assembly tomorrow will involve two different events, the STAP assembly meeting and Dr. Rambo's lab safety meeting. Each representative has to sign-up for assembly sign-ups as part of their rule. Dinali states that the SGA retreat went well, where the activities in the committee taught SGA members about leadership and communication.

## Sergeant at Arms – Ava Dowden

Ava stated that SGA meetings will be in the board room depending on when the media room is occupied, hence why the meeting will be held in the board room today. Pi Store will get into the process of being updated next week. Representatives will begin to sign up for Pi Store dates.

## **Secretary – Elbread Roh**

Elbread stated that STAP has been going well with organization, and that SAS will provide more information regarding STAP during the assembly tomorrow. Elbread also stated that goody bags are going well, with the items including ramen, stickers, bouncy balls, and candy. STAP will be monitored and advertised throughout this week.

## **Treasurer – Eugene Min**

For this term, CLC put a purchase order for a new gym soundboard, and it should arrive within 1-2 weeks. The TV in the Coffee house is going underway, with collaborations from Residential Life and Ms. Whitney. It will not come out of SGA budget. For winter term, there will be umbrellas for outdoor seating. There will also be water towers purchased in boy's and girl's dorm.

## Vice President – Chinonye Alilonu

Sardines and Chick-Fil-A on Saturday, and Tote bag events on Sunday were successful events. This coming weekend, there will be a Foosackly's Grab-and-Go event.

# President – Chinonye Alilonu (Acting President in substitution for Nathan Kim)

Policy Committee is working on revising the constitution. There will be student feedback in the coming weeks.

## **Sponsors**

Mr. Barry – Mr. Barry stated that people have been asking the SGA advisors for signing forms. They are giving exceptions for club forms for the 1-week deadline until Friday. Afterwards, the 2-week deadline will occur. Make sure to tell this to clubs.

He also stated that there were also people missing the SGA meeting. Make sure that if you miss a meeting, you must let the President and the Secretary know. There should be a good, legitimate excuse, and no mental health days will be allowed.

# **Closing Remarks**

Wyatt asked about bringing academic supplies to the Pi Store. Ava said that for this term, Pi Store will stick to the regular items, but more items will be available next year.

Lex asked how many times representatives have to run Pi Store. Ava stated that the average is around twice a month.